From: Roy. Bhabesh

To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BM-PON0409
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 2:03:45 PM

Thanks Phyllis. Have a good day.
Bhabesh

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:56 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: slines@envireview.ca

Subject: RE: 3BM-PON0409

Thank you for your response, Bhabesh — | note that drawings were received in this office on March
6, 2009 and May 19, 2009. Perhaps Steve Lines can confirm that these are the drawings he
requires to complete his assessment of the file.

The remainder of the information requested remains outstanding to my knowledge.
Regards,

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:29 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan

Subject: RE: 3BM-PON0409

Phyllis,

We have already submitted the as built drawings of the new Sewage Lagoon. | am wondering why
you are asking again.

We are writing you soon for items 2 to 5.

Thanks
Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0OA 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 10:37 AM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio


mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:broy@gov.nu.ca

Subject: 3BM-PON0409
Importance: High

Please be advised that the information requested in our letter of July 7, 2009 has not been
received by our office. Please call to advise when this information can be expected. Attached is a

copy of our July 7t letter.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



